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State of Florida 

.. M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 23, 1998 

TO: All Parties of rd and Office: of the Public Counsel 

FROM: Tim V vision of Legal SeTVices 

RE: Docket No. 1475-WS • Application for limited proceeding increase in wastewater 
rates by Forest Hills Utilities, Inc. in Paaco County. 

VIA FACSIMILE 

Pleale DOle thai an blformal meering between Commission staff and Forest Hills Utilities. 
Inc. bas been sc.becluled aa tbe following time aDd place: 

9:00 p.m .• Tuesday, April 28, 1998 
Genld L. CJDICI' Builclini. Conference Room 362 
Florida Publk: Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak lbllevard 
Ta11abassce, Florida 32399-0S.SO 

The pwpose of the mt::etHw is ro disc:uu possible seulemcnt of the show cause proceeding 
which bas been initiated against the utility in lhe above-referenced docket. Attendance is not 
required. However. all inrerested persons are encouraged to aaend. If you have any questions 
aboutlhe meeting, please call Tim Vaccaro, Senior Attorney, at (850) 413-6181. 
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Division of Water & Wastewater (Austin. Rendell, Will~) 
Division Records &t Reponing 
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